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General American 0il Company of Texas
P. 0. Box 416
Loco Hills, NM 82255

Re: Brewer #2-M, 12-16-29
Brewer #15-N, >~

Gentlemen:

During the recent bradenhead survey it was noted that the subject
wells have a communication problem.

Injection should be stopped in the subject wells and the wells re-
paired in accordance with New Mexico Qi1 Conservation Division Rules
and Regulations.

Sincerely yours,

IS lffedra—

Mike Williams
0i1 & Gas Inspector
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